


From: Sarah Miller <Sarah.Miller3@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 10:52 AM 
To: Richard Superfine <Richard.Superfine@cityofchicago.org>; Reshma Soni 
<Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Joel Flores <Joel.Flores@cityofchicago.org>; Peter Gribble <Peter.Gribble@cityofchicago.org>; 
Steven Sakai <Steven.Sakai@cityofchicago.org>; Teri Davis <Teri.Davis@cityofchicago.org>; Elaine 
Herman <Elaine.Herman@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Re: Confidential ‐ RE: Free printer ribbons 
 

Good morning, 
 
As indicated in my email below dated Oct 21st, we received an additional 50 Epson ribbons 
from CDW. 

1. Description of Gift: 50 Epson ERC 41‐B black print ribbons.  
2. Value = CDW‐G advertised price is also listed in last attachment thread: $5.98 per item = 

approx. $299.00. The city may have a slightly different contracted value for this item per 
the City contract. 

3. Donor = CDW‐G 
4. Gift Date = Dec 15, 2021 (Packing slip attached). 

 
Additional Details: 

1. This should be the last Epson print ribbon donation as it seems supply chain problems 
are easing with this item via Office Depot. 

2. Atlas Stationers would not assist the City in supplying this item. 

 
Thank you.  
 


